## PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS May 11, 2021

The Board of Supervisors of Cerro Gordo County, Iowa, met in regular session pursuant to adjournment. Present: Chairman Casey Callanan, Vice Chairman Chris Watts, Supervisor Tim Latham and various members of the public.

Chairman Callanan convened the meeting at 10:00 a.m.

Watts moved with Latham seconding, to approve today's agenda and the meeting minutes for the May 4, 2021 regular session and the May 4, 2021 special session. Motion passed unanimously.

Public comment session was held.

Latham moved with Watts seconding, to approve claims. Motion passed unanimously.

Watts moved with Latham seconding, to authorize Rodney McKinney to conduct field review on the following drainage district:

Drainage District	Reported By	Problem
DD 22 Sec 10 Union Township SW-SF	Carrie Siedel	Crushed tile
O11 0L		

Motion passed unanimously.

Latham moved with Watts seconding, to approve the Clerk's Monthly Report of Fees and Sheriff's Monthly Report of Fees. Motion passed unanimously.

Watts moved with Callanan seconding, to approve Resolution 2021-59, WHEREAS, the United State Department of Commerce conducts the United States Census every ten years; WHEREAS, lowa Code Section 331.210A states that a Temporary County Redistricting Commission shall be established to adopt the County's precinct boundaries; NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following named individuals shall be appointed to the Cerro Gordo County Temporary Redistricting Commission:
Tim Latham, Mason City
Emily Peters, Mason City
Rich Paxson, Mason City
Motion passed unanimously.

Latham moved with Watts seconding, to abate the following taxes:

- AY2021 taxes in the amount of \$110 plus interest and costs on VIN 12010
- AY 2019, AY2020, and AY2021 taxes in the amount of \$444 plus interest and costs on VIN 060
- AY2021 taxes in the amount of \$144 plus interest and cost on VIN 03560600K
- AY2020 and AY2021 taxes in the amount of \$300 plus interest and cost on VIN SGC040684
- AY2010 and AY2012 thru AY2021 taxes in the amount of \$1,628 plus interest and costs on VIN M603845 and accept \$500 on tax sale 2010034 and abate the remaining balance.

Motion passed unanimously.

Watts moved with Latham seconding, to authorize the IT Director to submit annual payment to Granicus for County website in the amount of \$10,927. Motion passed unanimously.

Latham moved with Watts seconding, to approve reports from the Planning & Zoning Administrator and Environmental Health Service Manager concerning Manure Management Plan Updates for R&B Agriland, Inc- Bielefeld Hog (site #61221) and Elite Farms (site #65983), and forward to the DNR. Motion passed unanimously.

Watts moved with Latham seconding, to authorize the Chair to sign Third Amendment to Child Support County Staffing Contract between the lowa Department of Human Services, Bureau of Collections, and the Cerro Gordo County Political Subdivision. Motion passed unanimously.

Latham moved with Watts seconding, to adjourn at 10:15 a.m. Motion passed unanimously.

Various tabulations, reports, correspondence and other documents that were presented at today's meeting are placed on file with the supplemental minutes.

Chairman Casey Callanan Board of Supervisors
ATTEST:
Adam V Wedmore Auditor

Cerro Gordo County